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TRANSLATION GRANT FROM NORLA 
 
NORLA hereby confirms that your application for support to the translation of: 
 
Author:                 Maurseth, Benedicte 
Title:                     Å vera ingenting (ENG/USA) 
Translator:            Thomson, Bruce 
has been granted:  NOK  24000 
 
The financial aid is given in order to support and encourage the quality of translations of Norwegian literature.  
The granted amount is meant to cover part of the estimated translation fee stipulated in your application. It will be 
paid to your publishing house when the above title has been published to refund part of the money you have paid  
to the translator.  
 

 
An acknowledgement of the subvention given by NORLA should be printed in the book: 
“This translation has been published with the financial support of NORLA”. 
 
NORLA’s logo shall also be featured, download here.  
 
NORLA transfers the amount to your publishing house as soon as the following conditions have been 
fulfilled: 
 
1) NORLA has received 4 copies of the book sent to: NORLA, P.O. Box 1414 Vika, NO-0115 Oslo, 
    Norway (with attention to NORLA only, not to members of the staff).          

         2) NORLA has received a signed receipt where the translator confirms that the translation has 
been properly paid according to the contract. The publisher sends this document to NORLA. 

3) Please fill in missing information, if any, and return to NORLA: 
 
Name of account holder: Terra Nova Books                                                } 
Name of bank:      M and T Bank 
Address of bank:   10516 Cols Spring, NY 
Account:   1315001146 //fw022000046 / IBAN:   
SWIFT:     MANTUS33  
 
NORLA ONLY PAYS ON THE CONDITION THAT ALL ABOVE MENTIONED 
REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET BY THE PUBLISHER! 
 

 
NORLA reserves the above grant until half a year after your estimated publication date. In order to prevent 
cancellation of the grant when the time has expired, the publisher must immediately inform NORLA if the  
publication is further delayed, and give reasons for the postponement. NORLA will then consider if the publisher  
is eligible for a prolonged grant period. 
 

http://norla.no/en/pages/163-Logo


Yours sincerely, 
Hege Langrusten 
Project Coordinator  Copy: Translator


